

## LONDON WESTMINSTER & MIDDLESEX FAMILY HISTORY SOCIETY

## **ST MARTIN POMEROY**

## St Martin Pomeroy, Ironmonger Lane

St Martin Pomeroy was an ancient parish in the City of London and formed part of Cheap Ward. Each ward has an elected alderman and supporting councilmen in the City of London Corporation which has administered the City since before the Norman Conquest and is still doing so today.

St Martin Pomeroy burnt down in the Great Fire and was not rebuilt. Its parish was united with those of St Mary Colechurch and St Olave Jewry in 1670, all of whom then worshipped in the rebuilt St Olave. These then merged with St Mildred Poultry in 1871 and St Margaret Lothbury in 1886. Records of St Martin Pomeroy including registers of baptisms (1539-1885), marriages (1539-1648) and burials (1539-1847) are at The London Archives, Ref: P69/MTN4.

+++++